J ®
D;. Daniel & Gore,c

JG Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake City, Florida 32056

March 9, 2021

Randall Bradley
759 SW Pleasant Terrace
Fort White, FL 32038

Subject: Parcel # 00-00-00-01274-066 - Lots 66 & 67, Three Rivers Estates,
Unit 20

Dear Mr. Bradley:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a Vertical survey on Lots 66 & 67, Three
Rivers Estates, Unit 20, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being the
North West corner of Lot 29, Three Rivers Estates, Unit 5 being a concrete
monument with no identification (elevation — 24.22’, NAVD 1988) and have
determined the following:

e The 100-year base flood elevation (BFE) per FIRM panel 12023C0467C,
dated 02/04/2009 is 33.8’, NAVD 1988.

e The finished floor elevation of the mobile home is at 37.4’, being 3.6’
above the BFE.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM ¢ Cell: (386) 208-4176 ¢ E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
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